

EBENEZER BOLD

Date of Birth: 25th March 1994

Citizenship: Ghanaian

Gender: Male.

Email: boldebenezer@gmail.com

LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/ebenezer-bold-943b95141

PROFILE

Mr. Bold is an Assistant Lecturer in the University of Energy and Natural Resources (Department of Agricultural Economics Agribusiness and Extension) and hold an MBA in international Business and Marketing with in-depth knowledge in Agribusiness. He is very dedicated and highly productive with excellent teaching and research ability to help meet organizational objectives.

EDUCATION

2019-2021 Masters of Business Administration in International Business and marketing.

PDM University – India

2014-2018 BSc. Agribusiness

University of Energy and Natural Resources - Ghana

SKILLS

- Excellent teaching and research skills.
- Excellent presentation skills
- Excellent team player
- Excellent communication and writing skills
- Goal oriented
- Excellent leadership skills
- Problem solving skills
- Active listening and critical thinking skills

RESEARCH INTEREST

• Total Quality Management, Marketing, Gender studies, Food Security, Consumer behaviour, Supply chain management, Export and import.

WORK EXPERIENCE

11/2021 – Date. Assistant Lecturer – University of Energy and Natural Resources -Ghana

(Department of Agricultural Economics, Agribusiness and Extension)

Roles and Responsibility

- Research
- Teaching
- Assessment
- Supervision of undergraduate thesis
- Marking and Submission of Exams Scrips
- Attending meetings

09/2018 -08/2019 -Teaching Assistant- University of Energy and Natural Resources -Ghana

(Department of Agricultural Economics, Agribusiness and Extension)

Roles and Responsibility

- Assist lecturers develop course plans
- Assist in preparing presentations for lectures
- Assist department members with lecture instructions and Exams
- Deliver lectures in the absence of the lecturer
- Assist with student's conferences and final thesis.
- Enforcement of department and university rules
- Assist lecturer during research projects
- Conduct tutorials and invigilate during examinations.

01/2017-03/2017 Business Developer Intern- CCLEAr Agribusiness Incubator – Ghana

Roles and Responsibility

- Conduct research and identify new business opportunities
- Partner with sales team to develop a contract winning proposals
- Complete suitable research on client's prospective business
- Develop and maintain excellent relationships with clients
- Attend seminars, conferences and events where appropriate
- Keep abreast with trends and changes in the business.

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATE

- Innovative Teaching and Assessment Practices in Higher Education Training
- International Certified Career Coaching program.

POSITIONS HELD

2020-2021	President of African Students Association - PDM University
2017-2018	General Secretary of AbSAG- University of Energy and Natural Resources
2014-2018	Course Representative – University of Energy and Natural Resources.

THESIS

Bold, E. (2021). *Investigating factors that influences customer online purchase behaviour in Haryana state – India.* . Unpublished Master's thesis submitted to Faculty of Commerce and Management Studies of PDM University, India.

Bold, E. (2018). Effect of Livestock Agribusiness Incubation on the livelihood of pig Farmers In The Greater Accra Region of Ghana. (Case Study on CCLEAr-ABI). Unpublished Bachelor Thesis submitted to School of Agriculture and Technology of University of Energy and Natural Resources, Ghana

CURRENT RESEARCH WORK

• A Systematic Literature Review on Meeting international Food Safety Standards in Africa and Asia: A gendered review.

REFERENCE

- Dr. Richard K. Bannor
 Lecturer and Dean of School of
 Agriculture and Technology
 University of Energy and Natural
 Resources
 P.O. Box 214, Sunyani-Ghana.
 Ghana (+233)205091249/ 275781198
 Email:richard.bannor@uenr.edu.gh
- 2. Dr. Tekuni Nakuja
 Lecturer and HoD for the Department of
 Agricultural Economics Agribusiness
 and Extension
 University of Energy and Natural
 Resources
 School of Agriculture and Technology
 P.O. Box 214, Sunyani-Ghana.
 Tel. (+233) 547414112
 Email.Tekuni.nakuja@uenr.edu.gh
- 3. Miss Helena Oppong-Kyeremeh
 Lecturer
 University of Energy and Natural
 Resources
 School of Agriculture and Technology
 Department of Agricultural Economics
 Agribusiness and Extension
 University of Energy and Natural
 Resources
 P.O. Box 214, Sunyani-Ghana.
 Ghana (+233)243074036
 Email:helenaoppongkyeremeh@uenr.ed
 u.gh
- 4. Miss. Anupriya
 Assistant Professor
 PDM Rd, Sector 3A, Bahadurgarh,
 Haryana 124507, India
 PDM University, India
 India (+91) 8929442094
 Email: Anupriya@pdm.ac.in

